



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

June 22, 1987

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 25 regarding problems at the Nabisco Plant parking lot at the corner of Columbia Street and Bishop Allen Drive, the Police Department has contacted Nabisco to have the abandoned vehicles removed. In addition, officers from both the night and day shifts have been ordered to maintain surveillance in the area.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 25 on
problems at the Nabisco Plant parking lot at
the corner of Columbia St. & Bishop Allen
Drive.

In City Council,

June 22, 1987

Placed on F-11